
Dear Sir, 

According to Tender No.TSS/GM(plant)/proc/Basic 0703E/12-13, “Procurement of 

Components and Accessories for 20,000 pcs DOEL Laptops 10.1” Model Basic 0703E 

and Spare Parts for DOEL Laptop Computers”, some prospective bidders submitted some   

queries and we have sent answers to these queries which are as follows: 

Query 1. 

In one such issues is qualification criteria<Page 32,C ITT 14.1(b) >of  the tender 

documents stipulates completions of supply, installation of $4 million US dollar in 

maximum 03 contracts during the last 03 years. To our knowledge and information this is 

too high for a Bangladeshi intended tenderer to full-fill. We feel that in order to ensure 

maximum participation of tenderer this needs to be reduced to US$ 2.5 million . This 

figure is based on what is going on in side Bangladesh. We therefore request and notify it 

to intending tenderers. 

Answer 1. 

ITT Clause 14.1(b) - the experience can't be reduced. 

Query 2.  
In page 67 line item no . column 01 and 05(Supply to Skd components for DOEL basic 

model 0703E)  do you want 20,000 sets of built-in  laptop or 20,000 skd components to 

make 20,000 laptop of model 0703E.This question must  be clarified fully so that an 

intending tenderer  preciously knows what he needs to be offer. 

Answer 2. 

The Tender is not for "Built-in Laptops", it is for components required to assemble 

20,000 pcs DOEL laptops of given specifications. 

Query 3.  
I would like to draw your kind attention on the above ref. international tender floated by 

TSS on the specifications sheet which may be needed to make some 

amendments/clarifications. Our one of reputed principals has shown interest to participate 

this international tender. Reading out the tender documents they requested to make some 

amendments in the Section: 7 (specs sheet). I have attached the specifications compliance 

sheet of your own and they have written on which comply or not comply. They have just 

requested to amendment about avoiding of 3G & 2Nos. USB replacing 3Nos. USB. 

Others complied by them. 

Answer 3. 

2×USBS 2.0 will do in place of 3×USB 2.0 and 3G Module in-built inside the barebone 

is a compulsory requirement. 

 

Query 4. 

In page 33 , ITT <23 11(c),23 12(c), 23 13(e),23 12(a),23 12(d)> you have mentioned 

delivery  final destination at project site TSS, Tongi, Gazipur. It involves payment of 

custom duties and taxes. Who will pay it? Will Bangladesh Telephone Shilpa (TSS) 



Limited pay this? When? Because delay in payment of duty and taxes will cause 

demurrage.  Also all the skd components and accessories need to be carried from port of 

destination and delivery to TSS, Tongi. Will Telephone Shilpa (TSS) Limited pay this 

amount and when? 

Answer 4. 

All customs duties and taxes inside Bangladesh will be borne by TSS. Inland 

transportation inside Bangladesh will be done by a C&F Agent of TSS assigned for this 

purpose. Even if there is a delay in this case, the demurrage will be borne by TSS, if the 

shipping documents are OK. As the payment condition is L/C at sight, the Supplier is in 

no way affected. 

 

Query 5. 

What does mean 3G MODULE IN BUILT inside the barebone? bundled sale with USB 

3G MODULE or just want 3G MODULE as a no removable parts on laptop ? 

Answer 5. 

It means 3G Module as a component inside the barebone that can't be removed without 

opening the system. 

 

Query 6. 

About Basic model tender, item 6 and item 7, it's battery produced by Hasee only, if we 

couldn't supply this two items, can we participate tender or not? If not, I think only Hasee 

or his agent can participate this project, then we will have to give up this tender directly. 

Answer 6. 

If the items are of proprietary nature, then you may mention this in your bidding 

document and the items will be treated as optional. TSS will reserve the right to take 

decision on these items separately. 

 

 

Due to above modifications, the specifications on page 80 and 81 of the Tender Schedule 

will be slightly modified as attached.  

 

Thank You. 

 

Sazia Anar 

Assistant Engineer & 

Member Secretary-Tender Evaluation Committee 

TSS. 

 

 

 



Specifications of DOEL Basic Model-0703E(Modified on 

25/08/2012) 

 
Specifications Basic Model-0703E 

Display Panel (AUO, Samsung, LG or  
equivalent) 

10.1" (1024*600) WSVGA LED Backlight   
 Features                    - Glare less, Zero Bright  
                                      Dot/Defective Pixel  
                                      LVDS interface, A+ grade 

Processor 
Intel® ATOM N2600 (1M Cache,1.6 GHz) or 
higher 

Main Chipset  Intel NM10 Express Chipset 

Memory RAM 
Samsung/NANYA/Kingston/Transcend 
or  equivalent) 

2 GB DDR3  
 

Graphics Intel ® GMA 3150 (Integrated) or Higher 

Storage HDD (Seagate/ WD/ Hitachi) 

Capacity - 320 GB/ 500 GB 
Spin Speed (RPM) - 5400  
Drive Size and Type - 2.5 Inch. , SATA 
Interface - SATA 3Gb/s 

Multimedia 

Audio High Definition Audio 2.0 or higher 

Speaker  Stereo Speaker (Minimum 2 W) 

Web Camera  Integrated 1.3 mega pixels 

Communication 

Wired Ethernet LAN 10/100M Ethernet Access 

Wi-Fi Hotspot  802.11 b/g/n 

Bluetooth Version 3.0 + HS 

3G WCDMA-HSPA 

Input-Output 
Ports 

USB 2×USB 2.0 chargeable  

Multi Card Slot  3 in 1 or more 

VGA 1×VGA (15 Pins) 

Mic In, Internal Mic, 
Headphone Out 

1×Mic input 
1×Audio output 

SIM Yes 

 RJ45 LAN Yes 



 

Input 
Keyboard 

High quality quiet keyboard with 84 keys printed in 
two languages (English &  National Keyboard of 
Bangladesh)  

Touch pad High Sensitive, Scroll Scope 

BIOS 
Phoenix, AMIE or 
equivalent 

Support PnP, APM 1.2 & ACPI 3.0  
Support External USB flash memory card boot up 
DOEL and TSS Logo Screen 

Physical 
Outline 

  

Dimension (Approx.): 255mmx185mm x 33.6 mm 

(10.1”） Weight(Approx.) : 1.2 Kg with 6 cell 

battery (Max.) 

Power Standard Battery 6-cell Li-ion 4400 mAH or more, A-class 

Power Cord   
Type G British 3-pin Electrical Adapter Plug, Delta 
Power or equivalent  

Power Adapter   
Input:100-240V, 50-60Hz ,Output: 19-19.5V,3.4-
4.75 A, 65W - 90W, Delta Power or equivalent 

Other Color At least 2 (two) different colors without black 

Operating 
System 

  Windows 7 / Linux compatible 

Free DOS   Yes 

Driver CD   Yes 

 

Accessories & Spares 

 
 

Description                       Specifications 

LCD Display (AUO, Samsung, LG or  
equivalent) 

10.1" (1024*600) WSVGA LED Backlight   
 Features                - Glare less, Zero Bright Dot./ 
                                  Defective Pixel 
                                  LVDS interface,  
                                 A+ grade, Interface type 30         
pin 

HDD (Seagate, WD, Hitachi) 

Capacity - 320 GB 
Spin Speed (RPM) – 5400 
Drive Size and Type - 2.5 Inch., SATA 
Interface -  SATA 3Gb/s 

RAM (Samsung/NANYA/Kingston/ 
Transcend or equivalent) 

2 GB DDR3, 1333 MHz  
 

Battery (Li-ion, A Class) 
 

a) Basic (6 cell, 4400 mAH or more) As per sample 
b) Standard (6 cell, 4400 mAH or more) As per  
sample 
c) Advanced (6 cell, 4400 mAH or more) As per 
sample 

USB Flash Drive (Pen Drive): 
        a) 8 GB 
        b) 16 GB 

High speed USB 2.0, Compatible with Windows7, 
Mac OS 9.0 & Linux Kernel 24.2 or later. Read/ 
Write 15/3 Mb/s or more. 



Batch Number/Part Number Printed/Laser 
Engraved on each flash Drive, DOEL logo 
embossed or printed 

USB Optical Mouse 
Min. 1,000 DPI with Scroll Scope, Standard Size, 
DOEL logo embossed or printed 

Carrying Bag 

Made of waterproof nylon with good quality 
zippers, anti-slip flap, minimum two compartments 
and 1 (one) side pocket, smaller pockets inside the 
side pocket. DOEL logo embroidered or embossed. 

Hot Mock-Up Station As per Terms and Conditions (12) 

 

 


